BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against:

REINA CHAVEZ
926 Wilmington Blvd. #31
Wilmington, CA 90744

Pharmacy Technician Registration
No. TCH 65722

Respondent.

Case No. 3277

DECISION AND ORDER

The attached Stipulated Settlement and Dlsmphnary Order is hereby adopted by the

Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter.

This decision shall become effective on November 18, 2010.

It 1S 80 ORDERED on October 19 2010

BOARD OF PHARMACY ‘
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

%(.W

By

STANLEY C. WEISSER
Board President
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EDMUND G. BROWN JR.

Attorney General of California

GREGORY J. SALUTE

Supervising Deputy Attorney General

DESIREE TULLENERS

Deputy Attorney General

State Bar No. 157464
300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Telephone: (213) §97-2578
Facsimile: (213) 897-2804

Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 3277 _
REINA CHAVEZ STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND
926 Wilmington Blvd. #31 DISCIPLINARY ORDER
Wilmington, CA 90744
Pharmacy Technician Registration
No. TCH 65722
Respondent.

IT IS HERERY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and-between the parties to the above--

entitled proceedings that the following matters are true:
PARTIES

1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) is the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy.
She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this matter by Edmund
G. Brown Jr., Attorney General of the State of California, by Desiree Tulleners, Deputy Attorney
General.

2. Respondent Reina Chavez (Respondent) is representing herself in this proceeding,
and has chosen not to exercise her right to be represented by counsel.

3. On or about October 26, 2005, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacy Technician
Registration No. TCH 65722 to Reina Chavez. The Pharmacy Technician Registration was in
full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No. 3277, and will

expire on January 31, 2011, unless renewed.

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (3277)
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JURISDICTION

4. Accusation No. 3277 was filed before the Board of Pharmécy (Board), Department of
Consumer Affairs, and is currently pending against Respondent. The Accusation and all other
statutorily required documents were properly served on Respondent on January 14, 2010.
Respondent timely filed her Notice of Defense contesting the Accusation. A copy of Accusation
No. 3277 is attached as Exhibit A, and incorporated herein by reference.

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

5. Respondent has carefullly read, and understands the charges and allegations .in
Accusation No. 3277. Respondent has also carefully read, and understands the effects of this
Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order.

6.  Respondent is fully aware of her legal rights in this matter, including the right to a
hearing on the charges and allegations in the Accusation; the right to be represented by counsel at
her own expense; the right to sonfront and cross-examine the witnesses against her; the right to
present evidence and to testify on her own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas to
compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of documents; the right to reconsideration
and court review of an adverse decision; and all other rights accorded by the California
Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws.

7. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waives and gives up each and
every right set forth above.

CULPABILITY

8.  Respondent admits the truth of each and every charge and allegation in Accusation
No. 3277.

9.  Respondent agrees that her Pharmacy Technician Registration is subject to discipline
and she agrees to be bound by the Board of Pharmacy’s imposition of discipline as set forth in the
Disciplinary Order below.

11/
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10. This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board of Pharmacy. Respondent
understands and agrees that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the Board of Pharmacy may
communicate directly with the Board regarding this stipulation and settlement, without notice to
or participation by Respondent. By signing the stipulation, Respondent understands and agrees
that she may not withdraw her agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation prior to the time the
Board considers and acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its Decision and
Order, the Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order shall be of no force or effect, except for
this paragraph, it shall be inadmissible in any legal action between the parties, and the Board shall
not be disqualified from further action by having considered this matter.

11. The parties understand and agree that facsimile copies of this Stipulated Settlement
and Disciplinary Order, including facsimile signatures thereto, shall have the same force and
effect as the originals.

12. Thié Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is intended by the parties to be an
integrated writing representing the complete, final, and éxclusive embodiment of their agreement.

It supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings, discussions,

‘negotiations, and commitments (written or oral). This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary

Order may not be alteréd, amended, modified, supplemented, or otherwise changed except by a
writing executed by an authorized representative of each of the parties.

13. In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that
the Board may, without further notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the following
Disciplinary Order: |

DISCIPLINARY ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH 65722 issued
to Respondent Reina Chavez is revoked.

ITISF URTHER ORDERED that Respondent Reina Chavez shall repay the Board its costs
of the investigation and prosecution of this case in the amount of $3,699.00 prior to filing any

petition for reinstatement or submitting an application for relicensure.

-
)

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (3277)
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ACCEPTANCE

I have carefully read the Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order. I understand the
stipulation and the effect it will have on my Pharmacy Technician Registration. I enter into this
Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently, and agree

to be bound by the Decision and Order of the Board of Pharmacy.

DATED: (|15~ @W C KK\O\/&@Q\7

REINA CHAVEZ
Respondent

ENDORSEMENT

The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby respectfully

submitted for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy of the Department of Consumer Affairs.

pateD: (01l —/O ' Respectfully Submitted,

EDMUND G. BROWN JR.
Attorney General of California
(GREGORY J. SALUTE

Supervising Deputy Attorngy General
P &
[N \\. z -/ ’/ /

L,e,,(./} /LW\-/M’LC/DQ—

\..,fDESIREE TULLENERS
Deputy Attorney General
Attorneys for Complainant

\\-/ g

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (3277)
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EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Attorney Gencral

of the St ‘Lc of California .
GREGORY J. SALUTE

Supervising Depuly Attorney General

DESIREE TULLENERS. Staie Bar No. 157464
)f*pu ry Attorney General

California Dc,pd.tmcm of Justice

300 So. Spring Sireet, Suite 1702

Los Angeles, CA 90013

'

Telephone: (213) §97-2578
Facsimile: (213) 897-2804

Atlorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Againsl: Case No, 3277
REINA CHAVEZ ACCUSATION

5635 Kewvinberg Drive
Sacramento. CA 95823

Pharmacy Techmician Registration
Nao. TCH 65722

Respondent.

Complainant alleges:

I, Virginia Herold (C Omalcunam) brings this Accusation 50 ldy in her official

capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy (Board). Department of Consumer

Aftairs.

-2

On or about Ociober 26, 2003 the Board 1ssued Pharmacy Technician

Regsstration No. TCH to Reina Chaver (Respondent). The Pharmacy Technician

Registrarion will expire on January 31, 2011, unless renewed,

TURISDICTION:

3. This Accusation is brought before the Board, under the authority of the
following laws. All section references are to the Business and Professions Code unless otherwise

mndicaied.
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4. Business and Professions Code section 118, subdivision (b) provides tha
the suspension, expiralion, or forfeiure by operation of law ol a license does not deprivé the
Board of authority or jurisdiction to institute or continue with disciplinary action against the
heense or 1o order suspension or revocation of the license, during the perind within which the
certificaie may be renewed. resiored, reissued or reinstated.

3 Section 490 slates, in pertinent part:

"(a) In addition w any olher action that a board is })pl’lﬂitt@(i Lo take against a
lcensee, a board may suspend or revoke a license on the ground that the licensee has buen
convicted of a crime, if the crime 18 substantially related 1o the qualifications, functions, or duties
of the business or profession for which the license was issued.

(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a board may exertise any
a.uihmfit v to discipline a licensee {or conviction of a crime that is independent of the authority
granted under subdivision (a) only 1f the crime 1$ substantially related 1o the qualifications,
functions, or duties of the business or profession Tor which the licensee's license was issued.

(¢) A conviction within the meaning of this section means a ples or verdict of
guilty or a conviction following a plea of nolo contendere. Any action that a board 'is‘permjttcd 1o
take following the establishment of a conviction may be Lﬁkcn when the time for appeal has
elapsed. or the judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal, or when an order granting
probation is made suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order
under the provisions of Section 1203.4 of the Penal Code.”

6. Section 4059 states, in pertinent part:

“(a)} A person may not furnish any dangerous drug, except upon the prescription of
a physician, dentist. podiairist, optometrist, velerinarian, or natwropathic doctor pursuant 1o
Section 364077

7. Section 4060 Qtfitcs, in perlinent part:

"No person shall possess any controlled substance, except that furnished 1o a
person upon the prescription of a physician, dentist, podiatrist, optometrist, velerinarian, or

naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 3640.7, or furnished pursuant o a drug order issued by a

P
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certificd nurse midwife pursuant 1o Scetion 2746.51, a nurse practitioner pursuant 1o Scetion
2836.1, or a physician assistant purSuant to Section 3502.7, or nawropathic doctor nursuant 10
Section 3640.5, or a pharmacist pursuant to either subparagraph (D) of paragraph (4) of, or clause
(iv) of subparagraph (A) of paragraph (3) of, subdivision (a) of Section 4052.”

8. Section 4300 of the Code provides, in perlinent part, that every license
issued by the Board is subject to discipline, including suspension or revocation.

9. Section 4301 of the Code states:

"The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilly of
Ql‘);p]'()"c:;siouai conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or misrepresentation or
issued by mistake. Unprofessional conduet shall include. bul is not imited 1o, any of the

Tollowing:

(f) The commission of any acl involving moral turpitude. dishonesty, fraud,
deceit. or corruption. whether the actis committed in the course of relations as a licensee or

otherwise, and whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not.

() The violation of any of the statutes of this state, or amy other state, or of the

United States regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs:

(1) The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions,

Y

and duties of a licensee under this chapter. The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13
(commencing with Section §01) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled
substances or of a violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or

dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. In all other cases. the

record of conviction shali be conclusive evidence only of the fact that the conviction occurred.

The board may inquire into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime, in order

1o fix the degree of discipline or, in the case of & conviction not involving conirolled substances

or dangerous drugs, Lo determine i the conviction is of an offense substantially reluted to the
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‘qualifications, ‘!’uncl‘itms; and duties of u licensee under this chapler. A plea or verdict of guiliy
or 4 conviclion following a }cha of nolo contendere is deemed 10 be o conviction within the
meaning of this provision. The board may take action when the time for appeal has clapsed, or
the judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal or whén an order granting probation is
made suspending the imposition of sentence, itrespective of a subsequent arder under Section
1203 .4 of the Penal Code allowing the person to \vuhdraw his or her p]ca of guilty and w enter a
plea of not guilty, or setling aside the verdict of guilty, or dismissing the accusation, information.

.

or indictment.

(0) Violating or attempting to violate, direetly or indirectly, or assisting in or
abetling the violation of or conspiring to violate any provision or termi of this chapter or of the
applicable Tederal and swate Jaws and 1'@@11%11‘1’.6113 governing pharmucy, including regulations
established by the board or by any other state or Tederal regulatory agency.”

q

i 0. Health and Safety Code section 11173, subdivision (a) states:

*No person shall obtain or altempt to obtain controlled substances, or procure or
attlempt w procure the administration of or prescription for controlled substances, (1) by fraud,
deceil, misrepresentation |, or subterfuge; or (2) by théconceaimmt of & material fact.”

i Health and Safery Code section 11350, subdivision (a) slates:

“Except as othu wise prnwdud in this division, every person who possu;sc., D
any controlled substance specified in subdivision (b or (¢), or paragraph (l) o subdivision (f) of
Section 11054, specified in paragraph (14), (15), or (20) of su’bd'i'visi(,m (dy of Section 11054, or
specilied in subdivision (b} or (¢) of Section 11053, or specified in subdivision (h) of Sectien

11056, or (2) any controlled subslance classified in Schedule 111, 1V . or ¥V which is 4 narcotic

drug. uniess upon the writlen pro"‘nphon ofa phvsman dentist, pochiatrist, or veierinarian

licensed to practice in this state, shall be punished by imprisonment in the state prison.™
12. Health and Safety Code section 11351 states:
“Except as otherwise provided in this division, every person who possesses {or

sale or purchases for purposes of sale (1) any controlled substance specified in subdivision (b},

4
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(€), or {e) of Section 11054, specified in paragraph (14), (15), or (20) of subdivision (d) of

Section 11054, or specificd in subdivision (b) or (¢) of Section 11035, or specified in subdivision

3

(h) of Section 11056, or (2) any contralled substance classified in Schedule 111 1V, or V which is
a narcotic drug, shall be punished by imprisonment in the state prison for two. three, or four
yeurs,”

13, Health and Safery Code section 11352 states:

“(a) Except as otherwise provided in this division, every person who transports,
mmports into this state, sells, furnishes, administers, or gives away. or offers to trangport, import
into this state, sell, furnish. administer, or give away, or attempls Lo iImport into this state or

transport (1) any controlled substance specified in subdivision {(b). {¢). or (e}, or pzu;ugrajp'}_ti (1yal
subdivision () of Section 1 1054, specified in paragraph (14), (15), or (20) of subdivision (d) of
Section 11054, or specified in subdivision (b) or (¢) of Section 11035, or specified in subdivision
(I of Section 11056, or (2) any controlled substance classified in Schedule 1L, TV, or vV which is
a narcotic drog, unless upon the written prescription of a phyvsician, dentist, pod.iaﬁri $t, OF
velerinarian Hicensed {o praclice in this state, shall be punished by in'zpz'iso'mnmlu_t in the state
prj.son {or three, four, or five years.

(b) Notwithstanding the penalty provisions of subdivision (a), any person who
1:1'211133,30;'1.# for sale z_uaf controlled subspances specified in subdivision (a) within this state fron
one county o another n.o'iw'o.nt.igl.;.c)u..s county shall be punished by i';l';]:):'iS()ﬂ';llCiui in the state
prison for three, six, or nine years.”

14, Section 125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part. that the Board may
request the administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have commitied a violation or
violations of the licensing act 1o pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs ol the investigavion
and enforcement of the case.

15. Penal Code secuon 487 states:

“Grand thefl is thefl committed in any of the followin g cases: (1) When the
money. labor, or real or personal property taken is of a value exceeding four hundred do'lla.rs.

($400). excem as provided in subdivision (b). @
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16. California Code of Regulations, title 16, scction 1770, states. in pertinent
part; "For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocalion of a personal or {acility license
pursuant ¢ Division 1.5 (ct.)m'mt’-ncmg with Seetion 475) of the Business and Professions Code, &
erime or act shall be cg)ns_idmd substantially related to the qualifications, funclions or duties of a
licensee or registrant if to a substantial degree it evidences present or potential unfitness of
licensee or regisirant 1o perform the funclions authorized by his Heense or registration in a
manner consisient with the p‘ublic health, safety, or wellare."

17 CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

A “Vicodin ES™ is a Schedule 1} controlled substance as defined by Health
and Salety Code seetion 11056(e)(4) and is calegorized as a “dangerous drag” pursuant to section
4022 of the Business and Professions Code.

B. “Valjum” is a Schedule 1V controlled substance as defined b y FHealth and
Safety Code section 11057(d)(9), and is categorized as a “dangerous drug” pursuam' o section
4022 of the B _usincss and Professions Code.

FIRST CAUSE FOR BISCIPLINE

{Conviction of a Substantially Related Crime)

8. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4301,
subdivision ('lj. and 490 of the Code, in conjunction with California Code of Regulations, title
16, section f77()‘ n i‘hai,"l'iﬁsmmdcnl‘- was convicted of a crime which is substantially related to
the qualifications. functions or duties of a pharmacy technician, as follows:

19. Onorabout J une 19, 2008, Respondent was convicted, following hor ;i lca
of nolo contendere o one count of violating Penal Code section 487(A) [grand thefi]. o
misdemeanor, in the criminal proceeding entitled The People of the Stute of 'C‘al{/‘omi(.z v. Reina
Chavez (Super. Ct. Los Angeles County, 2008, No, SA068043). Respondent was sentenced and
g‘ivén credit for scrvl'ng 1 day in Los Angeles County Jail, placed on 36 months summary
probation, and ordered 10 complete 30 days of community service, and to pay fines and
restitution. The circumstances surrounding the conviction are that on or about May 28, 2008,

Respondent stole 1000 tablets of generic Vicodin ES and 100 tablets of Valium (10mg) from her

&
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employer. Emerson Pharmacy located at 8400 Lincoln Boulevard in Los Angeles, o sell and/or
furnish 1o o person in & parking
Tot for $500° cash.

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Unprofessional Conduct - Dishonesiy)
20, Respondent is subject o disciplinary action under Code section 4301,
subdivision (f). in that. Respondent committed dishonest acts by stealing controlled substances

and dangerous drugs from her employer as set forth in paragraphs 15 and 16 above.

THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Obiaining Controlled Substances by Fraud or Deceit)
21 Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4300 and 4301,

subdivision (f) of the Code, on the grounds of unprofessional conduct, for violating Health and

Safety Code sections 11173, in that. Respondent obtained 2 controlled substances by fra ud and

deceit, by siealing 1000 lablets of generic Vicodin and 100 tablets of Valium (le'ng) from her
employer, Emerson Pharmacy, as set forth in paragraphs 15 and 16 above.

FOQURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{(Furnishing Dangerous Drugs/Controlled Substances Without a Prescription)
22, Respondentis subject to disciplinary actien under section 4300 and 430}
subdivisions (j) and (o), of the Code, on the grounds of unprofessional conduet, for violating

sections 24039 and 4060 of the Code, in that, thlc working as a pharmacy technician,

Respondent stole controlled substunces from her emplover, Emerson Pharmacy, (o sell 1o a
person in parking lot, as sci forth in paragraphs 15 and 16 above,
PRAYER
WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that 2 hearing be held on the matters
herein alleged, and that following the hearing, the Board issue 4 decision:

1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Technician Registration Number

1. The actual retail value of the tablets was $1050.

7
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TCH 65722 1ssued 10 Reing Chaver;
2. Ordering Reina Chavez 1o pay the Board the reasonable costs of the
nvestigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant 1o Business and Professions Code section

“

"Taking such other and further action us deemed necessary and proper.

DATED: /2/5@/64

1

/IRGINIA MEROLD '
Executive Oflicer
Board of Pharmacy
State of California
Complainant
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